\ s
Z N CITY QE

YO R K Licence

.5' CUNMElL
Licensing/Gambling Hearing
To: Councillors Hook, Kilbane and Rose
Date: Friday, 5 September 2025
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: West Offices, York
AGENDA
1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.

2. Apologies for Absence

To receive and note apologies for absence.

3. Introductions

4. Declarations of Interest

At this point in the meeting, Members and co-opted members are
asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest, or other
registerable interest, they might have in respect of business on this
agenda, if they have not already done so in advance on the Register of

Interests. The disclosure must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

[Please see attached sheet for further guidance for Members].

www.york.gov.uk



5. Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider excluding the Press and Public during the sub-committee’s
deliberations and decision-making at the end of the hearing, on the
grounds that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs the
public interest in that part of the meeting taking place in public, under
Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

6. The Determination of an Application by Pairings Limited for
the Determination of an Application for Premises Licence
[Section 18(3)(a)] in respect in respect of Pairings, 18
Castlegate, York, YO1 9RP (CYC-082173) (pages 15-72)



Democracy Officer:

Name: Angela Bielby
Contact Details:

Telephone — (01904) 552599
Email — a.bieloy@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following, please contact the Democratic
Services officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats.

Contact details are set out above.

Alternative formats

If you require this document in an alternative language or format (e.g. large
print, braille, Audio, BSL or Easy Read) you can:

—
rﬁ ‘ Email us at; cycaccessteam@york.gov.uk

Call us: 01904 551550 and customer services will pass your

it g request onto the Access Team.
g Use our BSL Video Relay Service: _
www.york.gov.uk/BSLInterpretingService &1
Select ‘Switchboard’ from the menu. c .:_:'_.' -.'f:'
@l e ! We can also translate into the following languages:
Y BEMRATMESRMEEISS (Cantonese)

g3 AT AIF IS S (7l (TS It | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (olist)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)

S G T e wrau)



mailto:cycaccessteam@york.gov.uk
http://www.york.gov.uk/BSLInterpretingService




Page 5 Agenda Annex

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

ANNEX 1 — GENERAL LICENSING SUB — COMMITTEE AND
TAXI LICESNING SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING HEARINGS

1. The procedure adopted at licensing hearings is at the discretion of the
Sub-Committee but will normally follow the pattern outlined below.

2. The Council's licensing hearings procedure is based on regulations
made under the Licensing Act 2003. The procedure is intended as a
general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair hearing. The
Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is both relevant and fairly admitted. Sub-Committee
Members have a duty to view all evidence presented before them
impartially. No matter how strong local opinion may be, Sub-
Committee Members can only make decisions in the context of the
licensing objectives as set out in legislation as follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

3. The licensing hearing will be in public session and this involves the
publication of all paperwork relevant to the hearing on the Council’s
website. This includes letters of representation either in support or
objection. Name and address details of those making representations
will be made public. Telephone numbers, email addresses and
signatures will be omitted. The Sub-Committee may exclude the public
from a hearing if it considers it in the public interest to do so. However,
the decision will be made in private.

4. Inview of the requirement to hold hearings within specified timescales
(usually 20 working days from the last date for representations), the
Council is unable to enter into discussions to identify dates convenient
to all parties concerned. In exceptional circumstances, the Council will
consider applications to hold hearings at a later date.

5. The Council will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and
intelligible form and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 6

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

or disposal of any Appeal. The live stream of the Hearing will be
recorded and the recording placed on the Council’'s website.

Representations at Licensing Hearings

6.

10.

11.

The Applicant is permitted to speak at the hearing. Ward Councillors,
responsible Authorities and Representors are only permitted to speak
if they have made written submissions during the consultation period.
The Applicant and any Representors shall attend in person wherever
possible. Any party to a hearing may be assisted or represented by
any person, legally or otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the
same amount of time in which to address the Sub-Committee and
guestion each other. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the
Sub-Committee and call any witnesses and 5 minutes for questions.

However, where there are groups of individuals with a common
interest, for example local residents making similar representations
either for or against an application, consideration should be given to
nominating a spokesperson. Otherwise the Sub-Committee may
impose a time limit for such representations where there is pressure
on the Sub-Committee to hear numerous applications in a short period
of time or for any other valid reason.

The Sub-Committee may take into account any documentary evidence
or other information in support of the application or representations
either before the hearing or, with the consent of all other parties, at the
hearing. For remote meetings the procedure set out in paragraphs 14
to 18 below will be followed.

If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will
normally proceed but will consider their written representation. In
considering written evidence in the absence of a Representor,
appropriate weight will be attached, given that the person cannot be
questioned by the Applicant and Members.

The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information given or
evidence produced by a party or withess which is not relevant to the

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



12.

13.

Page 7

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

application, representations, or notice, and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. Duplication should be avoided. Comments must
be confined to those points already made, although the parties may
expand on their written submissions. The Sub-Committee will have
read and familiarised themselves with all the written submissions and
the issues prior to the hearing, and therefore do not require the points
to be made at length. The Applicant and Representors cannot raise
substantial new information at a hearing which has not been seen
previously by the other parties.

A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not
referred to in their written submission. Additional representations
which do not amount to an amplification of the original representation
will not be considered by the Sub-Committee.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the
hearing. However, if this occurs, that person will be entitled to submit
in writing any information they would have been entitled to give orally.

Procedure prior to the Hearing - remote and hybrid meetings

14.

15.

Where the meeting is held remotely or in hybrid form the Sub-
Committee will use a video-conferencing platform when the hearing is
in public session. Clear instructions will be provided to participants on
how to join the remote hearing. The Sub-Committee may exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing if it considers it is in the public
interest to do so. Should any part of the hearing need to be held in
private session, a separate private online meeting will be convened by
the Sub-Committee using a secure video-conferencing platform. This
video-conferencing platform will also be used for decision making in
private.

All paperwork relevant to the hearing will be published online on the
Council’s website, 5 working days before the remote hearing. The
documents will be produced in PDF format and will be paginated to
permit ease of reference during the remote hearing. Name and
address details of those making representations will be made public.
Telephone numbers, email addresses and signatures will be omitted.

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 8

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

5 working days before the remote hearing is due to take place, the
Council will contact the parties with a list of issues they would like any
party to specifically address them on or clarify at the hearing.

If in light of the Council’s list of issues any party wishes to produce any
further documentary evidence they should submit this to the Council
by email three working days before the hearing.

Any documentary evidence that is not submitted to the Council by
email three working days before the hearing will not be admitted
without the agreement of all parties. If it is essential to a party’s case
that the material be admitted, then the Sub-Committee will consider
adjourning the remote hearing to allow all parties a fair opportunity to
consider it.

Should any party wish to rely on any points of law, specific references
in the s.182 Guidance, specific references in the Council’s Policy or
any other external resources, these should be set down in an
electronic document and submitted to the Council by email three
working days before the hearing.

Procedure prior to the Hearing — Physical Meetings

20.

21.

The Members sitting on the Sub-Committee will have a briefing prior
to the hearing, usually in the meeting room where the hearing is to
take place. They will only be accompanied by the Democratic Services
Officer and the Council’s Legal Advisor. During the briefing, attention
will only be drawn to the nature of the application and the premises or
person to which it relates and any procedural matters.

At any hearing of an application, the Licensing Officer, the Applicant
and any Representors or representatives will report to reception and
be asked to wait in reception until called into the meeting room. Please
arrive 15 minutes before the advertised start time.

Procedure at the Hearing

22.

The Chair introduces the Sub-Committee Members and Officers and
welcomes the Applicant and Representors (or their representatives),
and establishes the identity of all who will be taking part.

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 9

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

23. The Chair will outline the procedure to be followed.

24. The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.
Licensing Officer

25. When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the Chair
will invite the Licensing Officer to present the application.

26. The Chair will invite all parties (who have registered to speak) and/or
their representative to ask questions of the Licensing Officer
[maximum 5 minutes each party] in the following order:

Applicant

Police

Other Responsible Authority [each in turn]

Ward Councillors [each in turn]

Interested Parties [each in turn]

Sub-Committee Members [each in turn]

The Application

27. The Chair will invite the Applicant and/or their representative to
address the Sub-Committee, present information in support of the
application and call any witnesses to support their application, one
witness at a time [maximum 15 minutes].

28. The Chair will invite the Representors (who have registered to speak)
and/or their representative to ask questions of the Applicant and/or
their representative in the following order [maximum 5 minutes each

party]

(i) Police

(i)  Other Responsible Authorities [each in turn]
(i)  Ward Councillors [each in turn]

(iv) Interested Parties [each in turn]

(v)  Sub-Committee Members [each in turn]

29. The Applicant and each of their withesses may be questioned by:

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 10

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

e Members of the Sub-Committee;
e The Sub-Committee’s legal adviser.

The Representations

30. The Chair will invite the Representors (who have registered to speak)
and/or their representatives to address the Sub-Committee, present
information and call any witnesses in support of their representation
[maximum 15 minutes each party] in the following order:

(i) Police

(i)  Other Responsible Authorities [each in turn]
(i)  Ward Councillors [each in turn]

(iv) Interested Parties [each in turn]

31. After each presentation the Chair will invite questions from the
Applicant and Representors (who have registered to speak)
[maximum 5 minutes per party] in the following order:

Applicant

Police

Other Responsible Authority [each in turn]

Ward Councillors [each in turn]

Interested Parties [each in turn]

Sub-Committee Members [each in turn]

32. Where there are groups of individuals with a common interest, for
example local residents, presentation through an appointed
spokesperson is preferred but not mandated.

Cross-examination

33. Cross-examination of another party is not normally permitted.
However, the Sub-Committee will consider any application for
permission to cross examine another party should any party wish to
make such an application.

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 11

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

Summaries

34.

35.

36.

The Chair will invite the Applicant and Representors (who have
registered to speak) or their representative to summarise their case
[maximum 5 minutes each party] in the following order:

(i) Police

(i)  Other Responsible Authorities [each in turn]
(i)  Ward Councillors [each in turn]

(iv) Interested Parties [each in turn]

(v) Applicant

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee members with a final
opportunity to seek clarification from any of the parties on any points
raised, or seek advice from the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the
Legal Advisor on law and jurisdiction.

The Sub-Committee’s legal adviser may seek points of clarification
from the Applicant, Representors or their representative.

Determination

37.

38.

39.

When all the evidence has been heard, the Chair will declare the
hearing closed and ask the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and
Representors (or their representatives) plus any witnesses present to
leave the committee room and the Sub-Committee will consider the
evidence. Where the meeting is being held remotely or in hybrid form
the Sub-Committee will withdraw to consider their decision in a
separate private on line meeting.

The Legal Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain
present during the decision making process. These officers will not
comment on the merits of the application, but will be present to provide
advice on legal and procedural points and to record the decision.

Unless expressly stated by the Sub-Committee in the hearing, the
Sub-Committee will not invite the parties back into the committee room
or return to the public online meeting to announce their decision. The
Sub-Committee will provide an outline of their decision in writing to the
Applicant and Representors on the day of the hearing concluding,

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



Page 12

City of York Council Constitution
Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol

unless further time is required to deliberate. The decision will then be
communicated in full, in writing, including the reasons for the Sub-
Committee’s decision, to the Applicant and Representors, usually
within 5 working days of the hearing concluding. The full decision letter
will include information about the rights of appeal against the
determination made.

40. In the event that the Sub-Committee do return to the public online
meeting to announce their decision, the Sub-Committee will only
announce an outline of their decision. There can be no further
questions or statements from any party. The decision will then be
communicated in full, in writing, including the reasons for the Sub-
Committee’s decision, to the Applicant and Representors, usually
within 5 working days of the hearing concluding. The full decision letter
will include information about the rights of appeal against the
determination made.

Appendix 8: Public Participation Protocol
Reviewed: May 2022



(1)

Page 13

Declarations of Interest — guidance for Members

Members must consider their interests, and act according to the

following:

Type of Interest

You must

Interests

Disclosable Pecuniary

Disclose the interest, not participate
in the discussion or vote, and leave
the meeting unless you have a
dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

Disclose the interest; speak on the
item only if the public are also
allowed to speak, but otherwise not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Affects)
OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Affects)

Disclose the interest; remain in the
meeting, participate and vote unless
the matter affects the financial
interest or well-being:

(a) to a greater extent than it affects
the financial interest or well-being of
a majority of inhabitants of the
affected ward; and

(b) a reasonable member of the
public knowing all the facts would
believe that it would affect your view
of the wider public interest.

In which case, speak on the item
only if the public are also allowed to
speak, but otherwise do not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Agenda Item 4

(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or
their spouse/partner.

(3) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must
not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations,



Page 14

and must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to
them. A failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal
offence under section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act
1992.



,

Page 15 Agenda Item 6

COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 5 September 2025

Report from the Director — Environment & Regulatory Services

Section 18(3) (a) Application for a premises licence for 18
Castlegate, York, YO1 9RP

Summary

1.

a M w0 D

This report seeks Members determination of an application for the
grant of a premises licence, which has been made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Application reference number: CYC 082173

Name of applicant: Pairings Limited

Type of authorisation applied for. Grant of Premises Licence
Summary of application:

The proposal is to allow for the provision of the following activities at
a restaurant. The licensable area covers the ground floor and part of
the first floor. The plans show an outside area to the side/rear which
falls outside of the licensable area, on the plan it states this area is
for the consumption of alcohol.

Proposed Activity Timings

Supply of Alcohol - On & off the | 10:00 to 00:00 Sun to Thurs
premises 10:00 to 01:00 Fri & Sat

From the end of permitted hours on
New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Years Day
Late Night Refreshment - 23:00 to 00:00 Sun to Thurs

Indoors 23:00 to 01:00 Fri & Sat




Page 16

From the end of permitted hours on
New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Years Day

Opening Hours 09:00 to 00:30 Sun to Thurs
09:00 to 01:30 Fri & Sat

From the end of permitted hours on
New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on New Years Day

Background

6. A copy of the application can be found at Annex 1, including a
plan(s) of the premises.

7. The premises is described in the application as an award-winning
independent restaurant offering relaxed table service dining, offering
small plates and sharing boards, featuring the best in locally sourced
charcuterie, cheese, fish and desserts all expertly paired with fine
wines. This application is effectively to relocate an existing, long-
established business to this location from 28 Castlegate. The
application does not include regulated entertainment

8. An overview of the circumstances in which entertainment activities
are not licensable can be found at Annex 2.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

9. The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that the
licensing objectives would be met as follows:

10. General

a. A documented staff training programme shall be provided to all
members of staff at the premises in respect of the retail sale of
alcohol, the age verification policy, the conditions attached to the
premises licence, the permitted licensable activities, the licensing
objectives, and the opening times for the premises These training
records will be retained for 12 months and training refreshed
yearly.

b. The premises shall operate with a cafe style operation where the
majority of customers will be seated. For the purpose of
clarity cafe style shall be defined as a small restaurant serving light
refreshments and meals.



Page 17

c. Save for those attending a pre-booked function or event customers
shall only be served by way of waiter/waitress
service.

d. The sale of alcohol shall be ancillary to the sale of food.

e. There shall be a minimum seating for 40 customers on the ground
floor and apart from bona fide pre-booked functions a
minimum seating for 8 customers on the first floor.

11. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

a. The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is responsible for risk
assessing the need for door staff at this venue. Special
consideration shall be given to the need of door staff on race days,
Fridays and Saturdays, bank holidays or for any locally or
nationally significant event.

b. Save for consumption in the external area all off sales will be in
sealed containers.

c. An incident/refusals book will be kept at the premises and made
available on request by any responsible authority which will record
all alcohol related crimes reported at the venue, any complaints
received regarding alcohol related crime and disorder, any
incidents of disorder and any refusals of the sale of alcohol.

d. A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the
premises, and recorded coverage will include all areas (including
outside areas) to where public have access to consume alcohol.

e It will be maintained, working and recording at all times when
the premises are open.

e The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be
produced in Court or other such hearing.

e Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any
Responsible Authority for 31 days. Subject to Data Protection
requirements.

e Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any
Responsible Authority within 48 hrs upon request. Subject to
Data Protection requirements.

e Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date
of the recording.



Page 18

e. Itis the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are

sufficient members of staff available during the hours of operation
to be able to download evidence from the CCTV system at the
request of the police or responsible authority. Subject to Data
Protection requirements.

12. Public Safety

See paragraphs 10 & 11 above.

13. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

a. Prominent clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits

requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly.

b. After 23:00 all windows and doors will be closed to prevent

disturbance to any nearby residents.

c. The use of the external area will cease at 21:00 each day

14. The Protection of Children from Harm

15.

16.

a. The premises will operate a "Challenge 25" policy. Any person

attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be
asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended
forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licences
with a photograph, photographic military ID, proof of age cards
bearing the ‘PASS’ mark hologram and any other form of ID
whether physical or digital as prescribed by the Secretary of State.

Special Policy Consideration

This premises is located within the cumulative impact assessment
area which was approved by full council on 27 March 2025. The
assessment can be found at Annex 3. Section 9 of the Statement of
Licensing Policy which deals with Cumulative Impact can be found
at Annex 4.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with
s13, and s17 (5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a



17.

18.

19.

20

21.
22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

27.

28.

Page 19

notice on the premises and an advertisement in a local paper giving
details of the application and serving a copy of the application on all
responsible authorities. The applicant complied with all statutory
requirements. In addition, the relevant ward councillors and/or
parish council were notified by way of register.

All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.

Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities
The have been no representations from the Responsible Authorities.
Summary of Representations made by Other Parties

There have been two relevant representations received from other
persons. The list of representors is attached at Annex 5.

. The representations are predominantly based on the grounds of the

prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and
disorder objectives. They state that these objectives will be
undermined if the application is granted.

A copy of all the representations are attached at Annex 6.

A map showing the general area around the venue is attached at
Annex 7.

The mandatory conditions that will be attached to this licence if
granted (if they apply) can be found at Annex 8. The Legislation and
Policy considerations can be found at Annex 9.

Options

By virtue of s18(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following
options available to them in making their decision: -

Option 1. Grant the licence in the terms applied for.

Option 2: Grant the licence with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the licensing committee.

Option 3: Grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates and modify/add conditions
accordingly.

Option 4: Refuse to specify a person on the licence as premises
supervisor.



29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Page 20

Option 5: Reject the application.

Analysis

The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub
Committee:-

Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
any of the representors.

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Option 4: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant.

Option 5: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant.

Council Plan

The Licensing Act 2003 has four objectives the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

By taking the statutory requirements of the Licensing Act into
consideration, as well as the four licensing objectives when
determining licensing applications the Council are supporting the
new and existing licence trade, as well as local residents and
businesses. The functions support the Council’'s Plan commitments
to make York a healthier, fairer, more accessible place, where
everyone feels valued, creating more regional opportunities to help
today’s residents and benefit future generations. It supports the
particular priority for a fair, thriving, green economy for all.

Implications

Financial - N/A

Human Resources (HR) — N/A



39.

40.

41.

Page 21

Equalities — The Council recognises, and needs to take into
account its Public Sector Equality Duty under Section 149 of the
Equality Act 2010 (to have due regard to the need to eliminate
discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other prohibited
conduct; advance equality of opportunity between persons who
share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not
share it and foster good relations between persons who share a
relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it in
the exercise of a public authority’s functions) when setting its
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the applicant or any of the representors.

Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty
under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the authority’s
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

Information Technology (IT) — N/A
Property — N/A

Other — none
Risk Management

All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received full
training on the Act and the regulations governing hearings. They
are aware that any decision made which is unreasonable or unlawful
could be open to challenge resulting in loss of image, reputation and
potential financial penalty.

The report details the options available to the panel in determining
the application and recommends that a decision be reached. There
are no risks involved with this recommendation.

Recommendations

Members determine the application.
Reason: To address the representations received as required by
the Licensing Act 2003.



Page 22

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Lesley Cooke David Atkinson
Licensing Manager Director Environment & Regulatory Services

Tel No. 01904 551515

Report N Date 13.08.2025
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Head of Legal & Democratic Services
Ext: 1004

Wards Affected: Guildhall

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers:

Annex 1 - Application form and Plan

Annex 2 - Overview of Circumstances in which Entertainment
Activities are not Licensable

Annex 3 - Cumulative impact

Annex 4 - Policy Extract

Annex 5 - List of representors (CONFIDENTIAL)

Annex 6 - Representations

Annex 7 - Map

Annex 8 - Mandatory Conditions

Annex 9 - Legislation & Policy



Page 23

Annex 1

York

CITY of

Yot o Application for a premises licence
s}
;ﬁx\‘ YOR..K Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@york.gov.uk
Telephone: 01904 552422

—_—————
* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

JMS/NJL

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

@ Yes C No
Applicant Details
* First name ‘Pairings Limited

* Family name |

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[J Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant’s business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

¢ Yes ' No

Registration number

09517254

Business name

PAIRINGS LIMITED

VAT number L

Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reasan,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

©® Crown copyright



Page 24

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name ~ 25-29 ]
Street |sandy Way ]
District [veadon B
City or town |Leeds |

|

County or administrative area ‘

Postcode |LS1 97EW

Country ‘United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name |Poppleston Allen Solicitors

* Family name l

* E-mail

|
. I
Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C Yes (¢ No

outside the UK?

Business name Poppleston Allen Solicitors

VAT number =

Legal status Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Crown copyright




Page 25

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Legal Executive

|

Home country |United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Agent Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official

| address - that is an address required of you

by law for receiving communications.

Building number or name [37

Street iStoney Street
District |

City or town |Nottingham

County or administrative area |

—
|
|

Postcode |NG1 1LS
Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address C OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(' Description

Building number or name |18

Street |Cast|egate
District |

City or town |York

County or administrative area [

Postcode IYO] 9RP

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (f) [27,500

© Crown copyright




Page 26

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS
in what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals

X Alimited company / limited liability partnership = — E—
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorparated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

| he proprietor of an educatlonal establishment

A health scrvice body

O COooQgodan

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

[ activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

< | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] |am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21
NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case ofa
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’'s Name

Name [PAIRINGS LIMITED |
Details

Reg|§tered number (where 09517254 J
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Crown copyright




Page 27

Continued from previous page...

Private limited comapny

Address

Building number or name  |25-29 |

Street |sandy Way |

District [Yeadon |

City or town |Leed:s |
|

County or administrative area l

Postcode |LS1 9 7EW

Country IUnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth | ‘ l | ‘ / I l

* Nationality [

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

[ Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I 1L | / | 08 ‘ / | 2025 ‘

dd mm yyyy

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ] / l | / L I
when do you want it to end dd

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Pairings is an award-winning independent restaurant offering relaxed table service dining, offering small plates and sharing
boards, featuring the best in locally sourced charcuterie, cheese, fish and desserts all expertly paired with fine wines. This
application is effectively to relocate an existing, long established business to this location from 28 Castlegate. The

application does not include regulated entertainment

© Crown copyright




Page 28

S —
Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Wiil you be providing plays?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

© Crown copyright



Page 29

Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes No

®

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(e Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

stt [ | End [ | tobe used for the activity.

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

© Crown copyright




Page 30

| Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors (" OQutdoors  Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(& Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY s
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |10:00 End [00:00 | (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start (10:00 End |00:00

Start End

LRl
Lill

© Crown copyright



Page 31

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start ‘:
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
sarc[ |

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

C Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(  Offthe premises

End |00:00

End

End |00:00

End

End

End

m
3
[«R

m
>
o

LR L) 2 LE

End (00:00

End

(¢ Both

if the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

© Crown copyright




Page 32

Continued from previous page...

Name

First name lKeHy l

Family name !Gamble |

Date of birth \ \ / 1 i / | |
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name | J

Street \

District |

City or town iYork

County or administrative area l

Postcode | |

Country [United Kingdom \
Personal Licence number | ‘
(if known) CYC-43155

Issuing licensing authority X = =

(if known) |C|ty of York Council I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

C Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

© Crown copyright




Page 33

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start [ | End [ | tobeusedforthe activity.

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY
stat [ | End [ |

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

© Crown copyright




Page 34

| Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote aii four ilcensing objectives togetner.

1. A documented staff training programme shall be provided to all members of staff at the premises in respect of the retail
sale of alcohol, the age verification policy, the conditions attached to the premises licence, the permitted licensable
activities, the licensing objectives, and the opening times for the premises These training records will be retained for 12
months and training refreshed yearly.

2. The premises shall operate with a cafe style operation where the majority of customers will be seated. For the purpose of
clarity cafe style shall be defined as a small restaurant serving light refreshments and meals.

3. Save for those attending a pre-booked function or event customers shall only be served by way of waiter/waitress
service.

4. The sale of alcohol shall be ancillary to the sale of food.

5. There shall be a minimum seating for 40 customers on the ground floor and apart from bona fide pre-booked functions a
minimum seating for 8 customers on the first floor

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

6. The DPS is responsible for risk assessing the need for doorstaff at this venue. Special consideration shall be given to the
need of doorstaff on racedays, Fridays and Saturdays, bank holidays or for any locally or nationally significant event.

7. Save for consumption in the external area all off sales will be in sealed containers.

8. An incident/refusals book will be kept at the premises and made available on request by any responsible authority which
will record all alcohol related crimes reported at the venue, any complaints received regarding alcohol related crime and
disorder, any incidents of disorder and any refusals of the sale of alcohol.

¢) Public safety

See boxes a, b,d and e.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

9. Prominent clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

10. After 23:00 all windows and doors will be closed to prevent disturbance to any nearby residents.

11. The use of the external area will cease at 2100 each day

e) The protection of children from harm

12. The premises will operate a "Challenge 25" policy. Any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25
will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports,
driving licences with a photograph, photographic military ID, proof of age cards bearing the ‘PASS" mark hologram and any
other form of ID whether physical or digital as prescribed by the Secretary of State.

Section 19 of 21




Page 35

Continued from previous page...

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

® An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Crown copyright




Page 36

Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
hoider which indicates that the named person can cuirently stay in the UK and is i
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

P | Py vare
aluvuvwocu W ww

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

a A current immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

® A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

E Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

) evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
® evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.




Page 37

Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT




Page 38

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (aj gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.




Page 39

Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*%

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacily 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

© Crown copyright




Page 40

Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
. understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing my work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that
my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (Please read guidance note 15).
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ‘Poppleston Allen Solcitors l

* Capacity ' rSoii‘cit‘o‘rs for the applicant j

* Date (11 ]/ [o7] /] 2025 ]
dd mm yyyy

l Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/york/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
1S DISQUALIFIED




Page 41

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number
Fee paid

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted
Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

[IMs/NJL

[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

N 1 N N I N I ) ) B

|19, ]

o)}

I~

oo

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21

Next >

© Crown copyright




Page 42



i £ £
. POSEURFIXED DRNK SHELF
S§25
LOBBY |
F30 ]
VP
© & ®
®
w
INTERNAL LOBB
F30
7

POSEUR FIXED SEATING

GROUND FLOOR

ER CELLAR

BAQK BAR DISPLAY

BAR SERVERY
ONILY3S 03XI4 LHOI3H CIN

@)

BACK BAR DISPLAY

O®

GLASS” WASH' AREA

SV

@E

RESTAURANT AREA

dh
m DOWN
- o]
SC
T $25
(3
@6
q ACCESSIBLE WC
= KITCHEN AREA
B ©6
COURTYARD

KITCHEN ARgA
” ®®

BIN AREA

PNANANA

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1:50 @ A1

EXTERNAL AREA USED OF THE
CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL.

FIRE AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS

F30  HALF HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WITH
SMOKE SEALS & INTUMESCENT STRIPS

F60  ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WITH SMOKE
SEALS & INTUMESCENT STRIPS

VP VISION PANEL

PB PANIC BOLT

SC SELF-CLOSING

SCA  SELF-CLOSING AUTOMATIC RELEASE
FL FUSIBLE LINK

DS DOOR SELECTOR

EXIT SELF CONTAINED MAINTAINED DIRECTIONAL
EMERGENCY EXIT SIGN ILLUMINATED
SUSPENDED "FIRE EXIT" SIGN 75mm LETTERS

S13  "FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT" 10mm
LETTERS TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR
LEAF

S14  "FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED" 10mm
LETTERS TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR
LEAF

S20 "FIRE ESCAPE KEEP CLEAR" 10mm

LETTERS TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR
LEAF

S22 "FIRE EXIT" 20mm LETTERS

S25  "PUSH BAR TO OPEN"20mm LETTERS

S26  DIRECTIONAL ARROW (GREEN)

‘I'I
Py
®

FIRE RESISTING GLAZING ELEMENT

AREA COVERED BY MAINTAINED EMERGENCY
LIGHT FITTING TO BS.5266, PART 1

AREA COVERED BY HEAT DETECTORS
AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTORS
FIRE ALARM CALL POINT

FIRE ALARM INDICATOR PANEL

FIRE BLANKET IN CONTAINER

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

9 LITRE WATER EXTINGUISHER

DRY POWDER EXTINGUISHER

FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

Db RPPREEO® M

ALARM WARNING DEVICE
(voice type in Customer Areas)
music sound system to be de-activated.

INDICATES NEW SECTIONS OF WALLS.

INDICATES BEAMS TO HIGH LEVEL.

AREA FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

I TEMS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WHICH ARE NOT
REQUIRED BY THE PLANS REGULATIONS ARE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY, AND DO NOT FORM
PART OF THE LICENCE. THESE ITEMS MAY BE
MOVED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LICENCE
HOLDER. THE CURRENT LOCATION OF THE FIRE
SAFETY EQUIPMENT AND OTHER SAFETY EQUIPMENT
S AS SHOWN. THESE ITEMS MAY BE MOVED FROM
TIME TO TIME WITH AGREEMENT OF THE FIRE
OFFICER OR AFTER FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT.

Annex 1

¢ abed

STUDIO

JOB TITLE

PAIRINGS WINE BAR
18 CASTLEGATE YORK
YOT 9RP

DRAWING TITLE

GA LICENSING LAYOUT

SCALE DRAWING No

1:50 @ A1

AC25 - 033
JULY 2025

DO NOT SCALE. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE BY CONTRACTOR.
ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE IN MM UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. WRITTEN
DIMENSIONS TO BE USED IN PREFERENCE TO SCALED DIMENSIONS & ALL
DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED TO STUDIO TWO. THE DESIGN SHOWN ON
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF STUDIO TWO AND IS NOT TO BE USED OR

ITS CONTENTS COPIED, COMMUNICATED OR DISCLOSED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART.



AutoCAD SHX Text
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
COURTYARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
KITCHEN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
BAR SERVERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
BACK BAR DISPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
BACK BAR DISPLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
BEER CELLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
ACCESSIBLE WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
KITCHEN AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
GLASS WASH AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
POSEUR FIXED SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
MID HEIGHT FIXED SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
INTERNAL LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
POSEUR FIXED DRINK SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
EXTERNAL AREA USED OF THECONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
RESTAURANT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
BIN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
PAIRINGS WINE BAR18 CASTLEGATE YORKYO1 9RP

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN SCALE: 1:50 @ A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
FAIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
ITEMS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WHICH ARE NOT REQUIRED BY THE PLANS REGULATIONS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY, AND DO NOT FORM PART OF THE LICENCE.  THESE ITEMS MAY BE MOVED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LICENCE HOLDER.  THE CURRENT LOCATION OF THE FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT AND OTHER SAFETY EQUIPMENT IS AS SHOWN.  THESE ITEMS MAY BE MOVED FROM TIME TO TIME WITH AGREEMENT OF THE FIRE OFFICER OR AFTER FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT.


SHELVING

SHELVING

PRIVATE DINING ROOM

@O

G0

‘ sc < | NEW PROTECTED
Lo Ne - - — — J@f - -teBBY- — -

@®

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PL

AN

SCALE:

1: 50 @ AT

MANAGERS OFFICE

®

F30
e

Dwn @

| F30
SC

STAFF CHANGING
AREA

STORAGE AREA

®

STAFF AREA

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1:50 @ AT

FIRE AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS

F30  HALF HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WITH
SMOKE SEALS & INTUMESCENT STRIPS

F60  ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WITH SMOKE
SEALS & INTUMESCENT STRIPS

VP VISION PANEL

PB PANIC BOLT

SC  SELF-CLOSING

SCA  SELF-CLOSING AUTOMATIC RELEASE

FL  FUSIBLE LINK

DS  DOOR SELECTOR

SELF CONTAINED MAINTAINED DIRECTIONAL
EMERGENCY EXIT SIGN ILLUMINATED
SUSPENDED "FIRE EXIT" SIGN 75mm LETTERS

S13  "FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT" 10mm
LETTERS TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR
LEAF

S14  "FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED" 10mm
LETTERS TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR
LEAF

S20 "FIRE ESCAPE KEEP CLEAR" 10mm
LETTERS TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR
LEAF

S22 "FIRE EXIT" 20mm LETTERS

S25  "PUSH BAR TO OPEN"20mm LETTERS

S26  DIRECTIONAL ARROW (GREEN)

‘I'I
Py
®

FIRE RESISTING GLAZING ELEMENT

AREA COVERED BY MAINTAINED EMERGENCY
LIGHT FITTING TO BS.5266, PART 1

AREA COVERED BY HEAT DETECTORS
AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTORS
FIRE ALARM CALL POINT

FIRE ALARM INDICATOR PANEL

FIRE BLANKET IN CONTAINER

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

9 LITRE WATER EXTINGUISHER

DRY POWDER EXTINGUISHER

FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

Db RpPREEO® M

ALARM WARNING DEVICE
(voice type in Customer Areas)
music sound system to be de-activated.

INDICATES NEW SECTIONS OF WALLS.

INDICATES BEAMS TO HIGH LEVEL.

AREA FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

I TEMS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WHICH ARE NOT
REQUIRED BY THE PLANS REGULATIONS ARE FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY, AND DO NOT FORM
PART OF THE LICENCE. THESE ITEMS MAY BE
MOVED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LICENCE
HOLDER. THE CURRENT LOCATION OF THE FIRE
SAFETY EQUIPMENT AND OTHER SAFETY EQUIPMENT
S AS SHOWN. THESE ITEMS MAY BE MOVED FROM
TIME TO TIME WITH AGREEMENT OF THE FIRE
OFFICER OR AFTER FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT.

STUDIO

JOB TITLE

PAIRINGS WINE BAR
18 CASTLEGATE YORK
YOT 9RP

DRAWING TITLE

FF & SF LICENSING LAYOUT

SCALE DRAWING No
1:50 @ ATt

AC25 - 034

JULY 2025

DO NOT SCALE. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE BY CONTRACTOR.
ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE IN MM UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. WRITTEN
DIMENSIONS TO BE USED IN PREFERENCE TO SCALED DIMENSIONS & ALL
DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED TO STUDIO TWO. THE DESIGN SHOWN ON
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF STUDIO TWO AND IS NOT TO BE USED OR

ITS CONTENTS COPIED, COMMUNICATED OR DISCLOSED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART.

vt obed



AutoCAD SHX Text_28
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Dwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
PRIVATE DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
NEW PROTECTED LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
SHELVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
UNISEX BATHROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Dwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
SVP

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
STAFF AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
STAFF CHANGING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
MANAGERS OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
STORAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
500∅ 2DSILENCER

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Extract fan - MUB 500

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
MFU 1200 A1 (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
ESP1500

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
EXTRACT DUCT RISES THRU ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
500∅ 2DSILENCER

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Extract fan - MUB 500

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
MFU 1200 A1 (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
ESP1500

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
EXTRACT DUCT RISES THRU ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
ENLARGEDCUBICLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
STORE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
SHELVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
PAIRINGS WINE BAR18 CASTLEGATE YORKYO1 9RP

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN SCALE: 1:50 @ A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
FAIP

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
ITEMS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WHICH ARE NOT REQUIRED BY THE PLANS REGULATIONS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY, AND DO NOT FORM PART OF THE LICENCE.  THESE ITEMS MAY BE MOVED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE LICENCE HOLDER.  THE CURRENT LOCATION OF THE FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT AND OTHER SAFETY EQUIPMENT IS AS SHOWN.  THESE ITEMS MAY BE MOVED FROM TIME TO TIME WITH AGREEMENT OF THE FIRE OFFICER OR AFTER FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN SCALE: 1:50 @ A1


Page 45

Annex 2

Home Office — Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

Section 16 Regulated Entertainment

Overview of circumstances in which entertainment activities are not
licensable

16.5

16.6

There are a number of exemptions that mean that a licence (or other
authorisation18) under the 2003 Act is not required. This Guidance cannot give
examples of every eventuality or possible entertainment activity that is not
licensable. However, the following activities are examples of entertainment which
are not licensable:

activities which involve participation as acts of worship in a religious context;
activities in places of public religious worship;

education — teaching students to perform music or to dance;

the demonstration of a product — for example, a guitar — in a music shop;
the rehearsal of a play or performance of music for a private audience where
no charge is made with a view to making a profit;

Morris dancing (or similar)

Incidental music — the performance of live music or the playing of recorded
music if it is incidental to some other activity;

Incidental film — an exhibition of moving pictures if it is incidental to some
other activity;

A spontaneous performance of music, singing or dancing;

Garden fetes — or similar if not being promoted or held for purposes of private
gain;

Films for advertisement, information, education or in museums or art
galleries;

Television or radio broadcasts — as long as the programme is live and
simultaneous;

Vehicles in motion — at a time when the vehicle is not permanently or
temporarily parked,;

Games played in pubs, youth clubs etc. (e.g. pool, darts and table tennis);
Stand-up comedy; and

Provision of entertainment facilities (e.g. dance floors).

As a result of deregulatory changes that have amended the 2003 Act, no licence
is required for the following activities:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the



Page 46

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for an event between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that those present do not exceed 1000.

Boxing or wrestling entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace26 that does not have a licence, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in
a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non- residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(i) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;



16.7

16.8

Page 47

— any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of
the health care provider;

— any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor;
and

— any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

The deregulatory changes mean that, for example, an indoor sporting event that
takes place between 07.00 and 23.30 on a particular day is licensable in respect
of activities taking place between 07.00-08.00 and 23.00-23.30. Similarly, where
the audience for a performance of dance fluctuates, those activities are
licensable if, and for so long as, the number of people in the audience exceeds
500. If organisers are uncertain as to audience sizes or if audience migration is
likely, it might be easier and more flexible to secure an appropriate authorisation.
Examples of where a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) could still be required
include if the activity is the playing of recorded music or the exhibition of a film
that requires an authorisation; or if the entertainment is not authorised by an
existing licence or certificate and its conditions.

Of course, anyone involved in the organisation or provision of entertainment
activities — whether or not any such activity is licensable under the 2003 Act —
must comply with any applicable duties that may be imposed by other legislation
relevant to the event (e.g. in areas such as crime and disorder, fire, health and
safety, noise, nuisance and planning). Any such person should take steps to be
aware of relevant best practice, and may find responsible authorities a useful
source of expert support and advice.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Annex 3

Cumulative Impact

1. Cumulative impact has been included within the Section 182 guidance

issued by the Home Office since the commencement of the Act.
Cumulative impact assessments were introduced at Section 5A of the Act
by the Police and Crime Act 2017, with effect from 6 April 2018. This
provides provision for licensing authorities to publish a document,
cumulative impact assessment, stating that the licensing authority
considers that a number of relevant authorisations in respect of premises
in one or more parts of its area, described in the assessment, is such that
it is likely that it would be inconsistent with the authority’s duty under the
Act to grant any further relevant authorisations in respect of premises in
that part or those parts.

Relevant authorisations means:
e premises licence
¢ club premises certificate

Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the
licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises
concentrated in one area.

The Council has included a Cumulative Impact Policy within its Statement
of Licensing Policy since 2005, in relation to an area within York city
centre. Due to the changes within the city centre, mainly the locations
where licensed premises are predominately operating, this area has
increased over the years.

Cumulative Impact Assessment

5.

6.

As required by the Act the Council has reviewed the cumulative impact
area following the receipt of evidence provided by North Yorkshire Police
and the Councils Public Protection Service (noise). The Council has
published its first cumulative impact assessment (assessment) in relation
to an area that has been identified in York city centre. The assessment is
available on the Council website or from the Licensing Section. The
assessment will be reviewed at least every three years as required by the
Act. A map showing the area can be found in the assessment.

As required by the Act the Council has formally consulted on the
assessment.



Page 50

7. By publishing the assessment the Council is setting down a strong
statement of intent about its approach to considering applications for grant
and variation of premises licences or club premises certificates in the area
described. The Council must have regard to the assessment when
determining or revising this Statement of Licensing Policy. The
assessment does not change the fundamental way that a licensing
decision is made, each application will be considered on its own merits. It
is open for the Council to grant an application where it is considered
appropriate and where the applicant can demonstrate in the operating
schedule that they would not be adding to the cumulative impact.
Applications in the area covered by the assessment should therefore give
consideration to potential cumulative impact issues when setting out the
steps that will be taken to promote the licensing objectives. Where
relevant representations are received and the Council determines to grant
an application reasons for granting the application will be given to the
applicant, the Chief Officer of Police and all parties who made a relevant
representation, with the reasons for departing from the Policy.

8. Where no relevant representations are received an application within the
cumulative impact area will be granted in terms consistent with the
operating schedule.

9. Applications for new premises licences or variations for premises situated
within the cumulative impact area that are likely to add to the cumulative
impact already experienced will normally be refused if relevant
representations are received. The applicant must demonstrate through
the operating schedule, the steps that they intend to take so that the
Council and responsible authorities can be satisfied that granting a new or
varied licence will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced.

10. The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate to the responsible authorities
the suitability of how their proposal will not add to the cumulative impact.
To assist this process the Council recommends early consultation with
responsible authorities; this can be done directly with those authorities or
through the Council’s Licensing Section.

11.The Statement of Licensing Policy and Cumulative Impact Assessment
were approved by the City of York on the 27 March 2025.

Cumulative Impact Area
12.The published assessment relates to an area within York city centre. This

area has been identified because evidence shows that the cumulative
impact of the number and concentration of licensed premises in this area



Page 51

continue to adversely affect residents, visitors and other businesses and
therefore adversely affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e prevention of crime and disorder
e prevention of public nuisance

13. North Yorkshire Police and Public Protection have provided information
that the nature of this area is such that the problems and cumulative
impact directly relates to the style of businesses operating in the area and
their clientele, due to the concentration of:

e drink led premises — pubs, bars, nightclubs and restaurants/cafes;

e entertainment premises — pubs, bars and nightclubs providing
entertainment, especially late at night into the early hours of the
morning;

¢ |ate night refreshment premises — takeaways; and

¢ off licence premises — supermarkets and convenience stores.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53 Anne v 4

9. Cumulative Impact

9.1

9.2

9.3

Cumulative impact has been included within the Section 182 guidance
issued by the Home Office since the commencement of the Act. Cumulative
impact assessments were introduced at Section 5A of the Act by the Police
and Crime Act 2017. Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed
premises concentrated in one area.

Section 5A of the Act provides provision for licensing authorities to publish a
document, cumulative impact assessment, stating that the licensing
authority considers that a number of relevant authorisations in respect of
premises in one or more parts of its area, described in the assessment, is
such that it is likely that it would be inconsistent with the authority’s duty
under the Act to grant any further relevant authorisations in respect of
premises in that part or those parts. Relevant authorisations means:

e premises licence
e club premises certificate

Prior to the introduction of Section 5A of the Act, the Council included a
Cumulative Impact Policy within its Statement of Licensing Policy since
2005, in relation to an area within York city centre. The Council published
its first Cumulative Impact Assessment (assessment) in March 2019,
following a review the second assessment was published in March 2022.

Cumulative Impact Assessment

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

As required by the Act the Council has reviewed the cumulative impact area
following the receipt of evidence provided by the Police and the Councils
Public Protection Service (noise). The Council has published its third
assessment in relation to an area that has been identified in York city centre.
A map showing the area can be found in the assessment.

As required by the Act the Council has formally consulted on the
assessment.

The Council will review the assessment at least every three years as
required by the Act. The assessment is available on the Council’'s website.

By publishing the assessment the Council is setting down a strong
statement of intent about its approach to considering applications for grant
and variation of premises licences or club premises certificates in the area



Page 54

described. The Council must have regard to the assessment when
determining or revising this Statement of Licensing Policy.

Cumulative Impact Area

9.8

9.9

The published assessment relates to an area within York city centre. This
area has been identified because evidence shows that the cumulative
impact of the number and concentration of licensed premises in this area
continue to adversely affect residents, visitors and other businesses and
therefore adversely affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e prevention of crime and disorder
e prevention of public nuisance

The Police and Public Protection have provided information that the nature
of this area is such that the problems and cumulative impact directly relates
to the style of businesses operating in the area and their clientele, due to the
concentration of:

e pubs, bars, nightclubs, restaurants, cafes, hotels (with bars open to the
general public), late night refreshment premises (takeaways) and off-
licensed premises (including supermarkets and convenience stores);

e especially in the night-time economy; and

e especially at weekends (day and night-time economy).

Applications within the Cumulative Impact Area

9.10 Applications for new premises licences or variations for premises situated

9.11

within the cumulative impact area, that are likely to add to the cumulative
impact already experienced, will normally be refused if relevant
representations are received. The applicant will be expected to
demonstrate through the operating schedule, the steps that they intend to
take to promote the licensing objectives, so that the Council and responsible
authorities can be satisfied that granting a new or varied licence will not add
to the cumulative impact already being experienced.

The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate to the responsible authorities
the suitability of how their proposal will not add to the cumulative impact. To
assist this process the Council recommends early consultation with
responsible authorities; this can be done directly with those authorities or
through the Council’s Licensing Section. Applicants should also have
regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the
Act.



Page 55

9.12 The assessment does not relieve the responsible authorities or any other

9.13

9.14

person the need to make relevant representations where they consider the
licensing objectives would be undermined by if the application was granted.
Anyone making a representation may base their evidence on the published
assessment, or the fact that an assessment has been published for the
area. As with all licensing applications under the Act, if no relevant
representations are received an application within the cumulative impact
area will be granted in terms consistent with the operating schedule.

The assessment does not change the fundamental way that a licensing
decision is made, each application will be considered on its own merits. It is
open for the Council to grant an application where it is considered
appropriate and where the applicant can demonstrate in the operating
schedule that they would not be adding to the cumulative impact. Where
relevant representations are received and the Council determines to grant
an application, reasons for granting the application will be given to the
applicant, the Chief Officer of Police and all parties who made a relevant
representation, with the reasons for departing from the Policy. If the
Council decides that an application should be refused, reasons for the
refusing the application will be given to the applicant and all parties who
made a relevant representation.

Application for the grant or variation of a premises licence in the cumulative

impact area may be considered more favourably if the applicant can

demonstrate through the operating schedule that if:

e the application relates to the ‘on-sale’ of alcohol, that the premises is
going to be predominantly food led with:

= alcohol being sold/supplied ancillary to a meal, with substantial* food
being served throughout the duration of the operating hours;
= no vertical drinking, all customers seated at tables;
= set number of table covers;
= table service only, no customers at the bar;
= no drinks promotion, unless they are in line with a food promotion.
*something more substantial than a bag of crisps or a bowl of olives or
nuts.
o the application relates to the ‘off-sale’ of alcohol, that the premises does
not:
* do drinks promotions;
= offer single cans of —
= beer
= lager
= cider



Page 56



Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 @ Annex 6

From: B m>

Sent: 06 August 2025 18:13

To: licensing@york.gov.uk

Subject: Notice of application for the grant of a Premises license under section 17 of the

licensing act 2003

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

| wish to object to the application from Pairings Limited of 18 Castlegate, York YO1 9RP, regarding the
provision of late night refreshments until 1.30am.

My objection is based on my concern that the later opening hours may increase the possibility of
public nuisance and noise in a small street that has other bars that open until midnight and would
possibly try to extend their opening hours. The street which is a mix of residential and commercial
properties, is a narrow street with tall buildings and noise seems to be amplified. There is a lack of
bright street lighting which may also encourage crime and disorder and public nuisance. All the
windows in my flat face onto the street and the premises are more or less directly opposite so it can
be quite noisy when customers are leaving and cars are pulling up to collect people.

Yours sincerely
Gloucester House
Castlegate
YorkYO1 9RN
06/08/2025



Page 60



Page 61

Representation No. 2
Dear Sirs,

| write to register a formal objection to any extension of alcohol licensing hours in
favour of Pairings at 18 Castlegate.

Castlegate itself has a mixed population of residents and commercial concerns.
There are a number of residential households at the following locations:

the flats above the Cocoa Works; (Castle Chambers)

at 9 Castlegate;

at 11 Castlegate;

at Gloucester House;

And the three large houses on the same side of Castlegate as Pairings;

aogbhonp=

As residents we are already troubled by late night consumers of alcohol causing a
disturbance along Castlegate at the weekends, specifically Friday and Saturday
evenings and into the small hours of the next day.

The rights of the residential households to enjoy their homes without any additional
disturbance should be considered and respected.

Yours faithfully,

ms I

resident at [J] Castlegate, York YO1 9RN

Reply from applicant’s solicitor:
Hi Helen
Many thanks for sending through the second of the two representations.

Can | just question whether it is in fact a valid representation? The basis of the
representation stated in the first line is that Ms i is concerned about an
“extension of alcohol licensing hours”. From the rest of the representation, it is clear
her concerns are of activity late at night. However, the application as it relates to the
terminal hours for the sale of alcohol at 18 Castlegate mirrors the currently permitted
hours at #28.

On the basis therefore it seems clear Ms [JJjli] is making a representation to
something that isn’t happening and therefore it cannot be relevant.

Regards
Nick



Page 62

Reply from representor in response to comments from applicant’s solicitor

Dear Ms Sefton,

In response to the point that the solicitors of Pairings have made | respond as
follows:

| have no knowledge of what the current terms of the alcohol licence that Pairings
holds, are: therefore, if the proprietors of Pairings have simply applied to renew their
current licence because of their change of address ie from 28 Castlegate to 18
Castlegate, then | understand their solicitor's point that there is no variation to their
current licence.

However, that does not mean that my objection (which | might add is supported by
my neighbours at Bl Castlegate) is irrelevant: on the contrary, there are significant
practical objections about potential noise nuisance to the residential community of
Castlegate.

The current closing times of Pairings as advertised on their website are:
Sunday - Wednesday 10pm;

Thursday 11pm;

Friday 11pm;

Saturday Midnight;

| assume that this information is correct.

The new proposed opening hours of the wine bar are (according to the Notice
under s.17 of the Licensing Act 2003)

until 12.30am Sundays - Thursdays

and until 1.30am on Fridays and Saturdays;

That is a clear increase in opening hours and consequently a clear proposed
intention by the establishment to use its license for the sale of alcohol at later hours,

which | suspect will prove disruptive. | therefore do not see how their solicitor can
argue that the new proposed hours mirror existing opening hours.



Page 63

The application for renewal of the licence states that the application is to serve late
night refreshments from 23.00 to midnight on Sundays - Thursdays

23.00- 1.00am on Fridays and Saturdays.

This is most relevant for the residential community of Castlegate, | repeat my
concerns about noise nuisance. Further the council should consider that 18
Castlegate, the new address of the wine bar is physically much closer to all of the
residents that will be affected than the wine bar's present address at 28 Castlegate.

Many of the residents along Castlegate are working people who have to retire to bed
at a reasonable hour to go to work the next day they are entitled to peace and quiet
after 11,00pm if not before: my objection is a perfectly legitimate one. This being
that | and others object to alcohol being served at the additional hours cited in the
s.17 Notice under the 2003 Licensing Act.

Yours sincerely,

Reply from Licensing Officer
Good Morning Ms [l

Thank you for your reply, just to clarify the current hours for 28 Castlegate (on the
licence) are as follows:

Recorded Music 10am to 1am

Late Night refreshment 11pm to 1am
Sale of Alcohol 11am to 1am
Opening hours 11am to 1am

The new licence for number 18 requests:

 Late night refreshment 11pm to Midnight Sun to Thurs,11pm to 1am Fri& Sat
Sale of alcohol 10am to Midnight Sun to Thurs, 10am to 1am Fri& Sat
e Opening hours 9am to 00.30 Sun to Thurs, 9am to 1:30am Fri& Sat
Kind regards

Helen Sefton

Senior Licensing Officer



Page 64



Page 65

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Annex 7 - Map

Sourneﬂ;ate <

Muitistorey
Car Park

' e
- i ‘/___/
nce SﬂWn&QﬁGﬁﬁ&B&ﬁﬁBlﬁg‘w rights ?ﬁ}j Ordnance Survey

f",ﬁﬁ\caeooszzssz - _ 'h,_
Date: 08 Aug 2025
Author: City of York Council
0 0.025 0.05 0.075 0.1 0.125

Scale: 1:1,250 km




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

ANNEX 8

MANDATORY & PROHIBITED CONDITIONS — PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

2. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(@) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended.

3. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to —
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.



Page 68

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that —

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures —

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

MANDATORY CONDITION: ALCOHOL PRICING

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —
(i) P isthe permitted price,
(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(7).

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.



Page 69
MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1. In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by section 25 Violent
Crime Reduction Act 2006), where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified
times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must -

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security

Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed -
(&) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to -
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence, or
(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act).

3. For the purposes of this section -
(a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies,
and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act (see section 3(2) of that
Act), and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as
it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1. In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body.

3. Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

4. In this section - ‘children' means persons aged under 18; and 'film classification body' means
the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

ANNEX 9

Legislation and Policy Considerations

The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 apply to this
application: S4 general duties of licensing authorities; s17
application for premises licence; s18 determination of application for
premises licence; s23 grant or rejection of application; ss19, 20 and
21 mandatory conditions; The Licensing Act (Mandatory Licensing
Conditions) Order 2010; and The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory
Conditions) Order 2014.

The following provisions of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to
this application: Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences) and Part
4 (General) relating to applications, notices and representations and
advertisement of applications

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply
to this application: Section 2 The Licensing Objectives; Section 9
Determining applications; Section 10 Conditions attached to
premises licences and club certificates; and Section 14 Statements
of licensing policy.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of
licensing policy apply to this application: 5.0 Applications for
Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates and Variations; 6.0
Guidelines for Applicants; 7.0 Saturation and Cumulative Impact and
8.0 Licensing Hours.

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of
their decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the
reduction of crime and disorder in the city.

The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the
determination of their civil rights. The Act also provides for the
protection of property, which may include licences in existence, and
the protection of private and family life.



Page 72

Amended 24/04/17



	Agenda
	 Annex1PublicParticipationatHearings
	4 Declarations of Interest
	6 The Determination of an Application by Pairings Limited for the Determination of an Application for Premises Licence [Section 18(3)(a)] in respect in respect of Pairings, 18 Castlegate, York, YO1 9RP (CYC-082173)
	Annex 1 - Application form
	Annex 1 - 18 Castlegate Plans
	AC25 - 033 - GA LICENSING PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	033 - LICENSING


	AC25 - 034 - FF & SF LICENSING PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	034 - FF & SF LICENSING



	Annex 2 - Regulated Entertainment Annex
	Annex 3 - Cumulative Impact
	Annex 4 - Cumulative Impact Policy Extract
	Annex 5 - List of representors - CONFIDENTIAL
	Annex 6 - Representations
	Annex 7 - Map
	Annex 8  - Mandatory conditions
	Annex 9 -  Legislation & Policy




